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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 9:12 AM
To: 'agevorgian@amgland.com'
Subject: RE: Out of Office: LETTER TO ALEX HAHN (Roberts Tire; RO 2877)

Yes; it is my understanding that he will review the County' website and upload any missing documents (same with Geotracker).  
He will require a signed perjury statement from the Responsible Party (RP) prior to that task, in line with County requirements 
as outlined in Attachment 1 of our letters.  Sounds like he has information that we're not yet aware of, so it may help move the 
site along in some manner, but I guess we'll have to wait to see. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Alexis M. Gevorgian [mailto:agevorgian@amgland.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2011 3:45 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Out of Office: LETTER TO ALEX HAHN 
 
Were you able to make contract with our contractor? 
 
Alexis M. Gevorgian 
AMG & Associates, LLC 
16633 Ventura Blvd, Suite 1014 
Encino, CA 91436 
 
Phone (818) 380-2600 
Fax (818) 380-2603 
Cell (818) 317-4168 
E-Mail agevorgian@amgland.com 
   
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 9:35 AM 
To: Alexis M. Gevorgian 
Subject: Out of Office: LETTER TO ALEX HAHN 
 
Hi, 
I will be out of the office until Monday (September 12).  Should you have an urgent matter in the interim, please contact Donna 
Drogos at 510.567.6721. 
 
Thank you. 
Mark 
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